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AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO SOLICITATION

DATE: December 12, 2017

TO: ALL VENDORS

FROM: Tracy Fountain

SUBJECT: USC-IFB-3235-TF

DESCRIPTION: Furnish and Deliver Work Uniforms for USC Housing Columbia Campus

This Amendment No. 1 modifies the Request for Bids only in the manner and to the extent as stated
herein.

Item #1 Questions and Answers from Vendors — See pages 2-3

OFFERORS SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF AMENDMENT NO. 2 IN THE SPACE PROVIDED BELOW
AND RETURN IT WITH THEIR QUOTE RESPONSE. FAILURE TO DO SO MAY SUBJECT QUOTE TO
REJECTION.

Authorized Signature Name of Offeror

Date
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Vendor Questions
Answers from USC in Red

QUESTIONS FROM OFFERORS - AMENDMENT (JUN 2017) THE SOLICITATION IS AMENDED AS PROVIDED
HEREIN. INFORMATION OR CHANGES RESULTING FROM QUESTIONS WILL BE SHOWN IN A QUESTIONAND-
ANSWER FORMAT. ALL QUESTIONS RECEIVED HAVE BEEN REPRINTED BELOW. THE “STATE’S RESPONSE”
SHOULD BE READ WITHOUT REFERENCE TO THE QUESTIONS. THE QUESTIONS ARE INCLUDED SOLELY TO
PROVIDE A CROSS-REFERENCE TO THE POTENTIAL OFFEROR THAT SUBMITTED THE QUESTION. QUESTIONS
DO NOT FORM A PART OF THE CONTRACT; THE “STATE’S RESPONSE” DOES. ANY RESTATEMENT OF PART OR
ALL OF AN EXISTING PROVISION OF THE SOLICITATION IN AN ANSWER DOES NOT MODIFY THE ORIGINAL
PROVISION EXCEPT AS FOLLOWS: UNDERLINED TEXT IS ADDED TO THE ORIGINAL PROVISON. STRICKEN TEXT
IS DELETED. [02-2A097-1]

1. Can you provide a previous bid tab or current pricing?

Answer: $47,708.85/year

2. Who won this bid last time?

Answer: Lesesne Industries, Inc.
38 C Trotter Road
West Columbia, SC 29169

3. How long is this bid term for?
Answer: One year renewable annual up to a maximum of five years total
4. Will everything be ordered throughout the year or all at once?

Answer: We place one large order once a year and smaller orders throughout the year as
new staff are added.

5. Can you provide a photo of the logo for embroidery?

Answer: See Artwork Proof on page 4

6. Can you provide a photo of the screen-printed shirts?

Answer: See Artwork Proof on page 4
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7. What color will the tee shirts be?
Answer: White
8. Will an on-site sizing be required?

Answer: Yes

9. Please share total amount of last contract awarded for the same scope of work as
well as price/unit.

Answer: $47,708.85 per year, not to exceed $245,000/5 years
10. What do you refer to by "Regular Size" and "Large Size"?

Answer: Regular - Standard small, medium and large

Large — X, 2X, 3X, and a few 4X and 5X

11. The bid indicated that we must be registered with the state in order to bid. However do we also
need to be licensed with the school to bid?

Answer: No
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ARTWORK PROOF

MSGHEEH PRINT [ | EMBROIDERY [:, DIRECT TO GARMENT | | PROMO

Sizing & placement of art shown is only approximate actual sizing is noted under “specs’
USC HOUSING

PO NUMBER
13999

PRODUCT
COLOR(S)

WHITE Uofsc\-\ousing
DESIGN
LOCATION
FULL
FRONT
DESIGN
SIZE \
DESIGN
COLOR(S)
UNDERBASE?

BLACK
GARNET 201

PRODUCTION NOTES - n/a

By signing below you aknowledge that you have reviewd the art, design locations and
praduct color, that they are correct and that you are giving us the consent and final
approval to begin production of this job. If proofing via email you can simply reply in
writing with *l approve”.

| APPROVE:

signature




